Parks, Jazel

From: Gibson, Kathy “(L%

Sent: : Thursday, January 13, 2011 10:39 AM

To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: Re: Meeting with Brian at 8:45 tomorrow on SOARCA issues and schedule
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We're ok Pat. We met with Brian and we're working on some followup items for him.

How are things going there?

From: Santiago, Patricia

To: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Thu Jan 13 08:48:29 2011 : :
Subject: Re: Meeting with Brian at 8:45 tomorrow on SOARCA issues and schedule
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Sent from an NRC BlackBerry

Patricia Santiago
( (b)(8) |i

From: Gibson, Kathy i
To: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles; Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard S
Cc: Scott, Michael; Uhle, Jennifer; Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Wed Jan 12 18:40:47 2011

Subject: Meeting with Brian at 8:45 tomorrow on SOARCA issues and schedule
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| anticipate that the discussion will include options and alternatives. We will give Brian our best
advice on those.

Please attend the meeting.

Thanks,
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Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analvsis

IKéthy.Gibson @nre.gov
{301). 251-7499 Wor
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